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From: AUrriza@caf.net 
To: "Colin Smith" <csmith@hg-group.co.uk> 
Cc: "'Alan Coyle'" <Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov. uk>, "'Alastair Maclean"' <Alastair.Maclean@edinburgh.gov. uk>, Alfred. Brande 

Sandra. Elgin@edinburgh.gov. uk, Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov. uk, Dlowe@caf.net, DSteele@caf.net 
Date: 21/11/2011 08:56 
Subject: Re: IDC Certificates 

Colin 

CAF will participate at the meeting. The attendees will be Richard Garner, 

David Lowe and David Steele 

Best regards 

Alejandro Urriza 

ETN PROJECT MANAGER 

CONSTRUCCIONES Y AUXILIAR DE FERROCARRILES S.A., CAF 

J.M. Iturriotz 26 I 20200 Beasain 

T + I Ext. 1111 
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aurriza@caf.net I www.caf.net 

1------------> 

I De: I 
1------------> 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 

l"Colin Smith" <csmith@hg-group.co.uk> 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 
1------------> 

I Para: I 
1------------> 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 

l<AUrriza@caf.net>, <Alfred.Brandenburger@siemens.com>, 
<Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk>, "'Richard Garner'" <rgarner@caf.net> 

I 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 
1------------> 

I cc: I 
1------------> 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 

l<Sue.Bruce@edinburgh.gov.uk>, "'Alastair Maclean'" 
<Alastair.Maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk>, "'Alan Coyle'" <Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk>, 
"Bob I 

IMcCafferty" <Bob.McCafferty@edinburgh.gov.uk>, 
<Graham.Porteous@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk>, <Sandra.Elgin@edinburgh.gov.uk> 

I 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 
1------------> 

I Fe cha: I 
1------------> 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 

118/11/2011 09:48 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 
1------------> 

I Asunto: I 
1------------> 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 

IIDC Certificates 

>----------------------------------------------------------------------------------­
---------------------------------------------------------------1 

Gents , 

It has been brought to my attention this week by CAF and Infraco that there 
is an emerging issue regarding the IDC certification process . 

From the conversations with the parties so far , my early thoughts are that 
this issue may be as a result of previous arrangements not having caught up 
with the way that we have successfully worked together since Mar hall . 
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Notwithstanding I request that we meet at llam Tuesday 22nd November at 
Waverley Court , to formally discuss the issue 

I ask that you send to me by noon Monday 21st , copied to the other side 
copies of relevant correspondence , minutes of idc meetings etc that you 
hold . 

I consider this issue to be a project threat and do require your urgent 
attention to my request . 

I am on leave today , however I can be contacted on my mobile phone . 
Please confirm your agreement to my requests . 
Regards 
Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmith@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 
Mobile 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! 
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If 
the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return 
the message to the sender by replying to it and then delete the message 
from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg 
Consulting does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message 
after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the 
transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to 
ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any 
attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No 
responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the 
recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers 
appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in 
Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 
5TQ 
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